
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District     DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329            Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org   Mary Smith, Vice President  

           Russell Warren 
   Emery Ross 

       Roy Phillips 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road

September 16, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report:
Grant / Study Updates
 Current District Projects
Operations Updates
 Administrative Updates

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered
  separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending August 31, 2024 including
      summary of claims paid 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings:

  Regular Meeting of August 19, 2024 

5. CORRESPONDENCE:  (Discussion / Information)
a.SDRMA: Letter regarding No Paid Workers’’ Compensation Claims in 2023-24
b.SDRMA: President’s Special Acknowledgement Award

6. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Discussion / Information Only: Regarding PG&E Rate Increases and Budget Management

Strategies
b. Discussion / Information Only: Regarding LDPCSD Providing MID Water Connection

for Campground

1



Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

c. Discussion / Action Regarding approving a Special Meeting to be held October 9, 2024 at 9:00    
   a.m. for a Tour of the District Facilities  
        

 7. ADJOURNMENT: 

2



 

 
      

September 16, 2024 
 
Normal operation duties was the focus these last 30 days. Chlorine and Polymer was delivered 
on site and parts were ordered to restock distribution supply. General maintenance on vehicles 
are performed on Fridays if time is permitted and all plant paperwork is reviewed and finalized. 
The team skimmed the floc basin and cleaned the treatment plant then fixed a small chlorine 
leak. They also installed a flocculator that has not been in use for over two years. 
 
Clarification on loan for the Raw Water Tank, it will be paid off September 2026, Four more 
payments of $59,503.04 each. 
 
Solar: SiteLogiq has finally responded but they are not as enthusiastic about getting a project 
going after several exchanges of information by email and many phone calls. We have reviewed 
the corp yard site, 15-17 acre site, and down at Intake at Lake McClure. Because of the 
underground pipelines in the corporation yard, mounted solar panels would not work. Carports 
were even a suggestion but that would not work as well. As far as the land behind the corp yard, 
I was told that it is too far from the corp yard and it would not be financially feasible to install 
panels on the land and run the lines back to the Treatment plant. As far as the Intake pump, 
SiteLogiq says that there might be something there but it would involve cutting down several 
oak trees and working with MID. I have talked to MID about this land and will pursue further in a 
couple of weeks. 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT: Project Update: Mountain Cascade is 
working on the signed Design-Build contract for the Raw Water Intake & Pump Station project. 
They should be sending over two signed copies of the contract package which will include: 

1. Signed contract 
2. Performance Bond 
3. Proof of Insurance (General Liability, Auto, Professional Liability) 
4. Additional disclosures 

Once I receive, I will schedule a time to review with Black Water to make sure they are complete 
before I sign.  The District will keep a signed copy, and the second will be returned to Mountain 
Cascade.   

 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

3



 USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status: We’ve submitted a project summary for the 
Raw Water Intake to explore the possibility of securing additional funds. 
 

 DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Reviewing document with Black 
Water with some added notes. We have expanded our scope and will meet in November 
with DWSRF and Black Water to finalize plan. Once finalized we will share with the BOD. 
After everyone approves the study it will be submitted for grant funding which will 
include a multi-year waiting period before project can start. There is a list already 
existing of projects that are rated by priority. An emergency or something similar are 
rated no.1. 
 

 NBS Water Rate Study – Reviewing final analysis and will give a quick verbal update. 
There will be a presentation in October.  
 

 Golf Course– No Updates. 
 
Operations 

 Critical Project Updates –We will continue with these projects once the summer 
demand decreases. 
 

 Water Distribution System: Routine maintenance was conducted on critical 
infrastructure, including pump stations and storage tanks. All fire hydrants that were 
reported during the fire in “not working condition” have been fixed thanks to the 
operations crew. Crews have been busy fixing leaks, reading meters and taking samples. 
 

 Treatment Plant: Continues to have good quality of water and no drastic changes in 
chemical usage have been needed to improve the water quality. 
 

 Meter System: I have been researching the need for a new meter system. The existing 
equipment is 20 years old and the drive–by (AMR) is failing. There is also no tech support 
from Itron who owns the AMR. I have a rough quote for replacing the system between 
$800,000.00 to $1,000,000.00. 
 

 Training: I have continued my training at the treatment plant alongside my GM duties, 
enabling me to assist or relieve operators as needed. My responsibilities include starting 
the plant, taking morning readings of turbidity levels, and monitoring chlorine and 
polymer tank levels. I am still learning the backwash procedures. These tasks help me 
become familiar with plant operations and understand the system by observing SCADA 
and the tank levels displayed on the screen. 
 

 Lead Service Line Inventory: The State of California requires us to identify homes built 
before 1986 and determine the materials used for service lines by both the District and 
customers. Our lead worker is managing this project, aiming to replace any lead service 

4



lines that provide drinking water. This replacement is the customer’s responsibility. 
Children under six and fetuses are at the highest risk. While LDPSCD does not have lead 
in its service lines, we must develop a plan to inspect the customers’ side by October. We 
are still assessing the number of homes in Mariposa County built before 1986 and have 
requested feedback from Mariposa on this matter. UPDATE: Homes in the Tuolumne 
County area of LDPCSD have been inspected and identified for lead. The Mariposa list 
should be ready for inspections as of this meeting. Our deadline is October 16th. 
 

 Repairs UPDATE: The dump truck has been inspected, repaired, and deemed safe for 
operation 

 
Administrative 
 

 Weekly Staff Meetings 
 Monthly Safety Meetings: Portable Ladder Safety and Working Safely in trenches. 

 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can be reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

August 19, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 
 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special 
 meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
 President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. 
 Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Hankemeier, Warren, and Ross 
 Also present AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board received no public comment 

Consensus of the Board of Directors to move Items 5 a&b up in consideration of the 
presenter.  

 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
       Presented by AGM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending July 31, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of July 15, 2024 
 
   Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
   Votes: Carried 5-0 
   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Ross, Warren, Johnson, Smith, and Phillips 
  NAYS: 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Presentation / Update Presented by Jesse Franco from Black Water Engineers, Inc. regarding 
        the LDPCSD Intake Pump Station Project & Treatment Plant Modernization Project  
        No action taken – Information only 
 

14



 

    b. Discussion /Approval of Resolution 2024-xxx Approving and Awarding a Design-Build   
        Contract with Mountain Cascade Inc. in the amount of $3,155,818 for the Raw Water Intake      
        Project and Pump Station Project, etc. 
 

  Motion: To approve resolution 2024-xxx approving and awarding a design-build    
 contract with Mountain Cascade Inc. in the amount of $3,155,818 for the raw water 
 intake project and pump station project, etc 

        Votes: Carried 5-0 
        First: Johnson  Second: Ross 
        Ayes: Johnson, Ross, Smith, Warren, and Phillips 

       Nays: 
 

 
    c. Discussion / Information Only: Update information regarding the ‘Pedro Fire’ 
        No action taken – Information only 
 
 
      

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 2:23 p.m. 
 
 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 

15



16



17



18



 
 

 
 

 

To:         Board of Directors 

From:    Dave Savidge  

Date:      September 16th, 2024 

 

Subject: PG&E Rate Increases and Budget Management Strategies 

 

Description  

 

Overview of Rate Increases 

PG&E Rate increases can vary significantly between residential customers and water districts. 
Utility companies like PG&E typically have different rate structures for various customer types. 
Below are some key points to consider: 

1. Residential Customers: Rate increases for residential customers are often based on tiered 
pricing, where higher usage results in higher rates. These increases are usually announced 
publicly and require regulatory approval. 

2. Water Districts and Commercial Customers: These customers often have different rate 
structures, which can include demand charges, time-of-use rates, and other factors reflecting 
their unique usage patterns. Rate increases for these customers might be structured differently 
and can sometimes be negotiated or adjusted based on specific agreements or usage profiles. 

3. Regulatory Oversight: Both types of rate increases are typically subject to approval by 
regulatory bodies such as the California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC), ensuring that the 
rates are fair and justified. 

Historical Rate Increases by PG&E 

Over the past five years, PG&E has implemented several rate increases: 
1. 2019: Electricity rates increased by 8% and gas rates by 11%, leading to an average monthly bill 

increase of about 19% for customers. 
2. 2020-2021: Rates continued to rise, with an average increase of 8% in 2021. 
3. 2022: Another 8% increase in electricity rates was implemented. 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

19



4. 2023: An 8% rate hike took effect in February. 

Overall, since 2020, the average residential rate has increased by over 49%. Our energy bills at 
LDPCSD have increased by approximately 68.93%. 

Budget Management Strategies 

Water districts manage their budgets during rate increases through a combination of strategic 
planning, cost management, and community engagement. Here are some common approaches: 

1. Budget Forecasting and Planning: Water districts often use long-term financial planning to 
anticipate rate increases and their impacts. This includes forecasting revenue and expenses and 
adjusting budgets accordingly. 

2. Cost Management: Districts may implement cost-saving measures to offset the impact of rate 
increases. This can include optimizing operations, reducing energy consumption, and deferring 
non-essential capital projects. 

3. Rate Adjustments: Some districts may adjust their own rates to ensure they can cover increased 
costs without compromising service quality. This might involve tiered pricing or other rate 
structures to distribute costs more equitably. 

4. Capital Improvement Programs: Investing in infrastructure improvements can help reduce 
long-term costs. Upgrading aging infrastructure, improving water efficiency, and implementing 
new technologies can lead to cost savings over time. 

5. Grants and Funding: Seeking additional funding sources, such as state or federal grants, can 
help mitigate the impact of rate increases. These funds can be used for specific projects or to 
support general operations. 

Recommendation: Information Only 
 

20



21



 

 
 

 
 
To:          Board of Directors 
From:     Dave Savidge  
Date:      September 16, 2024 
Subject: MID Water Connection for Campground 

 On September 5th, I met with representatives from MID to discuss their proposal 
to connect to our 18-inch water main and supply water to a mini treatment plant. Lake 
McClure has ambitious plans to expand and attract more visitors, including the 
development of hiking trails, tent camping by the lake, and additional water activities. 
To support these initiatives, they require a reliable water infrastructure sourced from the 
lake. 

Currently, they have a well that supplies the campsites with water for showers, cooking, 
and cleaning. However, this will not be sufficient for the expansion. 

During our meeting, we covered various topics such as contracts, maintenance, 
installation costs, engineered plans, and the estimated water requirements for their 
future projects. Over the next few weeks, MID will draft a preliminary plan, incorporating 
input from LDPCSD, to consolidate these discussions. 

 
 
Recommendation: Information Only 

 
 
 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

22




